From: Oliver, Clare <Clare.Oliver@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 Jan 2024 09:31:09

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation - DC/23/1899/FUL,29A Queen Street, Haverhill, Suffolk - DC
Attachments: ufm8 Standard Consultation - Web.pdf

----- Original Message----- From: eco.conservation Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:14 AM To: Oliver, Clare
Subject: FW: Planning Consultation - DC/23/1899/FUL,29A Queen Street, Haverhill, Suffolk - DC Dear Clare, The
proposed extract is located to the rear of an unlisted building located within a conservation area. Views from the wider
public realm will be limited, if at all, consequently Conservation raise no objections. Thanks Claire

Claire Johnson Senior
Conservation Officer Strategic Planning Direct dial 01284 757339 Email claire.johnson@westsuffolk.gov.uk
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2F &data=05%7C02%
7CDMS.Planning%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cda5e04b651694a4f6be108dc18d15e85%7C44abcddbIc114bdfa5b399418b
946f11%7C0%7C0%7C638412536235583172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwWMDAILCJQIjo
1V2IluMzIiLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCJIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5G02Y dRFXGeOsc1czizer%2BRD
muvog3z%2FJuxQhS3W6LU%3D&reserved=0 West Suffolk Council #TeamWestSuffolk West Suffolk Council
supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you may also be working at different times to suit you and
your organisation's needs. Please do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours. West
Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any personal information shared by email
will be processed, protected and disposed of in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data
Protection Act 2018. In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so that they
can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or because we have a legal requirement to do
so. Any information about you that we pass to a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on
how we do this and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website:
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2Fprivacy%2Fhowwe
useinformation.cfm&data=05%7C02%7CDMS.Planning%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cda5e04b651694a4f6be108dc18d15
e85%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C638412536235583172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3
d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJIBTil61k 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sd
ata=uNAumQ7kQiqqwfIRrOqXzWpyaTFkxUS5TiTI9cHAQEes%3Dé&reserved=0 ----- Original Message----- From:
customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 3:53 PM To: eco.conservation Subject:
Planning Consultation - DC/23/1899/FUL,29A Queen Street, Haverhill, Suffolk - DC Planning consultation Please see
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